

City of Barrie

70 Collier Street (Box 400) Barrie, ON L4M 4T5

Minutes - Final Heritage Barrie Committee

Tuesday, September 6, 2016

7:00 PM

Sir Robert Barrie Room

For consideration by the Infrastructure, Investment and Development Services

Committee of the City of Barrie on October 18, 2016.

The Heritage Barrie Committee met at 7:04 p.m. in the Sir Robert Barrie Room and the following were in attendance:

PRESENT:

Councillor, B. Ward

- C. Tribble, Chair
- D. Exel
- S. Lewis
- C. Moran
- J. Morin
- D. Warrilow.

STAFF:

Committee Support Clerk, J. Werth

Senior Planner, J. Foster

Senior Policy Planner, K. Brislin.

ALSO PRESENT:

- M. Cairns
- J. Giaimo
- J. Hayter
- R. Huether
- P. Litster
- M. McKnight
- W. Moore
- L. Strachan
- L. Williams.

The Heritage Barrie Committee met and reports as follows:

SECTION "A"

DEVELOPMENT PROPOSAL FOR THE RELOCATION OF THE GREY AND SIMCOE FORESTERS REGIMENTAL MUSEUM - UPDATE

J. Giaimo, Principal at Giaimo and Heritage Assessment Architect provided an update regarding the proposed relocation of the Armoury building located at 36 Mulcaster Street. He reviewed the recent history and current condition of the Armoury. Mr. Giaimo discussed the Conservation Strategy and four options concerning the proposed site placement of the Armoury.

Mr. Giaimo advised that the next steps will include preparing a final report regarding the proposed site placement of the Armoury. He noted that the final report will include details associated with the following:

- Site history;
- Architectural features;
- · Building condition assessment;
- Proposed conservation strategy; and
- Heritage Impact Assessment.

Members of the Committee asked a number of questions related to the information provided and received responses from Mr. Giaimo and representatives from SOLUTIONS ink.

HERITAGE EASEMENT WORKSHOP - UPDATE

K. Brislin, Senior Policy Planner provided an update regarding her experience at the Heritage Easement Agreement Workshop held in Oakville, Ontario on July 8, 2016.

Ms. Brislin reviewed various types of Heritage Easement Agreements and the Heritage Easement Agreement process.

HERITAGE REGISTER REQUEST - 43 BURTON AVENUE

The Committee met and discussed the request for 43 Burton Avenue to be added to the Heritage Register.

The Committee agreed to support the request.

The Heritage Barrie Committee met and recommends adoption of the following recommendation(s):

SECTION "B"

HERITAGE REGISTER REVIEW - 43 BURTON AVENUE

That in response to the application by the property owner, 43 Burton Avenue be added to the Heritage Register.

This matter was recommended to the Infrastructure, Investment and Development Services Committee for consideration of adoption at its meeting to be held on 10/18/2016.

The Heritage Barrie Committee met and reports as follows:

SECTION "C"

HERITAGE HISTORIC WALKING TOUR - UPDATE

K. Brislin, Senior Policy Planner provided an update on the Heritage Historic Walking Tours scheduled for October 2, 2016. Ms. Brislin noted that tours of the Union Cemetery and of the Downtown have been scheduled. Ms. Brislin stated that the tours are conducted by Barrie's Town Crier, Steve Travers.

2016 HERITAGE BARRIE AWARDS

K. Brislin, Senior Policy Planner provided an update regarding the 2016 Heritage Barrie Awards. Ms. Brislin noted that Access Barrie will be promoting the Heritage Barrie Awards. She stated that the deadline for submitting Heritage Barrie Award nominations is September 21, 2016. Ms. Brislin noted that she will compile the Heritage Barrie Award nominations for review at the next Heritage Barrie Committee meeting scheduled for October 4, 2016.

PROMOTION OF HERITAGE IN BARRIE

D. Warrilow provided suggestions and methods on how he feels heritage preservation could be promoted in the City of Barrie. The Committee local conducting historic discussed utilizing media, walkabouts in neighbourhoods, participating in Heritage events, promoting Ontario Heritage Week and developing a Heritage workshop.

2016 WORK PLAN REVIEW

C. Tribble reviewed the draft 2016 Heritage Barrie Committee Work Plan. The Committee discussed the tasks associated with preparing for the 2016 Heritage Barrie Awards presentation.

DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS UNDER REVIEW

K. Brislin, Senior Policy Planner noted that there were no updates associated with Development Applications to report at this time.

The meeting adjourned at 9:05 p.m.

CHAIRMAN